
        City Hall 
      Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 

  BOARD of SUPERVISORS           San Francisco 94102-4689 
       Tel. No. 554-5184 
       Fax No. 554-5163 

     TDD/TTY No. 554-5227 

M E M O R A N D U M 
LAND USE AND TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE 

SAN FRANCISCO BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

TO: Supervisor Aaron Peskin, Chair, Land Use and Transportation Committee 

FROM: Erica Major, Assistant Clerk, Land Use and Transportation Committee 

DATE: May 19, 2020 

SUBJECT: COMMITTEE REPORT, BOARD MEETING 
Tuesday, May 19, 2020 

The following file should not be presented as a COMMITTEE REPORT at the Board meeting, 
Tuesday, May 19, 2020.  This item was acted upon at the Committee Meeting on Monday, May 
18, 2020, at 1:30 p.m., by the votes indicated. 

Item No. 21 File No. 200453 

Emergency ordinance authorizing the use of park property for temporary shelter and 
other measures in response to the COVID-19 pandemic; directing the Recreation and 
Park Department to report to the Board of Supervisors with a list of potential locations for 
such uses; and waiving contrary provisions in Administrative Code, Chapters 79 and 
79A, and Charter, Section 4.113, if and to the extent applicable. 

TABLED 

Vote: Supervisor Aaron Peskin - Aye 
Supervisor Ahsha Safai - Aye  
Supervisor Dean Preston - Aye 

c: Board of Supervisors  
Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board 
Alisa Somera, Legislative Deputy  
Anne Pearson, Deputy City Attorney 
Kristen Jensen, Deputy City Attorney 


